Policy Legacy FOI Team
Headquarters 38 (Irish) Brigade
British Forces Post Office 825

E-Mail: 38X-Policyl egacy-FOI-Mailbox @ mod.gov.uk

_ Reference:  FOI: 2019/09578

Date: 3 October 2019

Dear

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION — INFORMATION RELATING TO THE DEATH OF CAPT
HERBERT RICHARD WESTMACOTT

| can confirm that your request has been considered under the provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 (FOI (A)), and the process is now complete.

You asked for the following:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act (2000), | wish to request copies of the following hard
copy documents in relation to the murder of Captain Herbert Richard Westmacott (Army
Number 491354) on 2 May 1980 on the Antrim Road in Belfast, County Antrim.

The following reports are requested:

* 39 (Infantry) Brigade Intelligence Report;

* Correspondence regarding the incident between Commander 39 Infantry Brigade,
Brigadier Ramsbotham, and CLF NI, Major-General Glover;

* Northern Ireland Intelligence Report covering the period;

* Military Intelligence Source Reports (MISRs) relating to the incident, dated 1-3 May 1980;
* Weapons Intelligence Report collated by personnel from 39 Infantry Brigade WIS;

* Serious Incident Report covering the whole incident from Initial Report to final

clearance, '

* Full posthumous MC medal citation for Captain Westmacott relating to operational duties
in Northern Ireland between February and April 1980.”

| can confirm that the MOD holds some information within the scope of your request, attached at
Annex A is an extract from an Intelligence Report.

Some of the information you have requested could be exempt under Section 23(1) of the FOI(A),
which relates to the bodies dealing with security matters, although it is also possible that the
information relates to none of the bodies dealing with security matters. Sections 23(1) and 24(1)
are being cited in the alternative as it is not appropriate, in the circumstances of the case, to say
which of the two exemptions is actually engaged so as not to undermine national security or reveal
the extent of any involvement, or not, of the bodies dealing with security matters. Section 23 is an
absolute exemption and, if it were engaged in this material, the MOD would not be required to
consider whether the public interest favours disclosure of this information.

Any information that is not exempt from disclosure under Section 23(1) could be exempt under
Section 24(1) of the FOI(A), which exempts information from disclosure if its exemption is required
for the purpose of safeguarding national security. We cannot say which of the two exemptions is














